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Supplementary Table 1: List of recommendations from the two included guidelines 

Bahendeka S. (2018) 

 

Population

/topic 

Numbe

r 

Recommendations  Recomm

endation

s grade, 

and 

level of 

evidence

* 

Recomme

ndation for 

Target 

Values in 

Type 1 

Diabetes 

Mellitus 

 

1 The target glycated hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) for all children with type 1 diabetes 

mellitus (T1DM), including preschool children, is recommended to be <7.5% (<58 

mmol/mol)  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Recomme

ndations 

for Target 

Values in 

Nonpregna

nt Adults 

with Type 

2 Diabetes 

Mellitus 

(T2DM)  

 

2 -Fasting plasma glucose (FPG): 4.4–7.2 mmol/L 

-Postprandial plasma glucose (PPG): <10.0 mmol/L 

-2-h postprandial plasma glucose (2-h PPG):<7.8 mmol/L 

-HbA1c: <6.5% (<48 mmol/mol) in newly diagnosed patients with T2DM; those 

treated with lifestyle or metformin only; T2DM with long life expectancy or no 

significant cardiovascular (CV) disease. 

-HbA1c: <7.0% (<53 mmol/mol) in most DM patients. 

-HbA1c <8.0% (\64 mmol/mol) in patients with history of severe hypoglycemia; 

limited life expectancy; advanced microvascular or macrovascular complications; 

or longstanding diabetes in whom the goal is difficult to achieve despite diabetes 

selfmanagement education, appropriate glucose monitoring, and effective doses 

of multiple antihyperglycemic therapy including insulin. 

-For palliative care, the aim is to avoid symptomatic hyperglycemia  

-Hypoglycemia/nocturnal hypoglycemia/glycemic variability:  Achieving glycemic 

targets while minimizing glucose variability and hypoglycemia, particularly major 

and nocturnal hypoglycemia, is of much importance while considering insulin 

therapy. 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Insulin 

Therapy 

 

3 Insulin analogues are available in East Africa and may be safely prescribed where 

appropriate, taking into consideration the cost and the benefits gained when 

compared with human insulin that is cheaper and readily available  

Grade D, 

Evidence 

Level V 

Insulin 4 Basal-bolus insulin therapy is a standard of care in management of diabetes in Grade A, 
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Therapy in 

T1DM 

 

T1DM  Evidence 

Level I 

5 For T1DM patients with minimal metabolic decompensation (minimal 

dehydration, fully conscious) initiation starts with initial dose ranging from 0.4 to 

1.0 units/kg/day  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

level III 

6 Multiple daily injections of short-acting or rapid-acting insulin analogues given 

0–15 min before meals together with one or more daily separate injections of 

intermediate or long-acting insulins are used. The basal-bolus regimen includes 

basal insulin (insulin degludec, insulin glargine, insulin detemir, and NPH) and 

bolus insulin (rapid-acting: insulin aspart, insulin lispro, or insulin glulisine; or 

shortacting: Regular/Neutral)  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

7 Consider using rapid-acting insulin analogues for less hypoglycemia risk  Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level I 

8 If other insulins are not available, premixed insulin injections may be used in 

T1DM adolescent patients. Premixed insulin analogues should be considered 

over human insulin for favorable degree of PPG control and significant lowering 

of HbA1c  

Grade C, 

Evidence 

Level III 

9 Patient education on matching prandial insulin doses to carbohydrate intake, 

premeal blood glucose levels, and anticipated physical activity should be 

encouraged 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Insulin 

Therapy in 

T2DM 

 

10 Do not delay the decision to initiate insulin in diabetes patients  Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

11 Health care professionals (HCPs) should educate T2DM patients about insulin 

regimens and appropriate choice of regimen  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level III 

12 Consider initiating insulin therapy with or without metformin in patients with 

newly diagnosed T2DM who are symptomatic and/or have HbA1c ≥10.0% (≥86 
mmol/mol) and/or blood glucose levels ≥16.7 mmol/L 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

13 Initiate with once-daily basal insulin, once-daily premixed/co-formulation insulin, 

or twice-daily premixed insulin, either alone or in combination with GLP-1 RA 

(either alone or in combination with basal insulin, in same pen device) or in 

combination with other OADs on the basis of clinical features, glucose profile, 

risk of hypoglycemia, and patient preference  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

14 Basal-bolus insulin regimens may be needed in severe hyperglycemia and in life-

threatening or organ/limb-threatening clinical situations  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level III 

15 Analogue insulins with possible lower risk of nocturnal and symptomatic 

hypoglycemia may be used in preference to human insulins; however, economic 

considerations must be taken into account. Newer insulin co-formulations are 

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level I 
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associated with fewer hypoglycemic episodes  

16 Match the insulin dose to carbohydrate intake  Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

17 Counseling on scheduling regular blood glucose monitoring and awareness of 

hypoglycemic symptoms and their management are recommended to all 

patients initiating with insulin. The HCPs should provide guidance for adjusting 

insulin dose adjustments, administration, storage, and other practical aspects  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

18 Target for FPG level is 4.4–7.2 mmol/L, PPG level is <10 mmol/L, and 2-h PPG 

level is <7.8 mmol/L. These targets can be individualized on the basis of the risk 

of hypoglycemia and the urgency for glycemic control  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

19 Titration should be done at regular and short intervals to attain glycemic goals 

without causing hypoglycemia  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Intensificat

ion 

20 Intensification of insulin therapy should be considered when patients fail to 

achieve glycemic goals even after optimal dose titration  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

21 Intensification with premix insulin twice daily or thrice daily, insulin co-

formulation-based regimen, prandial insulin (basal plus or basal bolus) with the 

largest meal of the day, or GLP-1 RA. Choice of intensification regimen is based 

upon diet, lifestyle, risk of hypoglycemia and weight gain, affordability, and 

patient preference  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

GLP1-RA 

therapy 

22 In T2DM patients with uncontrolled hyperglycemia, GLP-1 RAs (glucagon-like 

peptide-1 receptor agonist) are suitable second-line or third-line treatment 

option  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Newly 

Diagnosed 

T2DM 

23 For newly diagnosed T2DM, consider initiating insulin therapy, if HbA1c ≥10.0% 
(≥86 mmol/mol), FPG>13.9 mmol/L, PPG>16.7 mmol/L, and/or if patient is 
symptomatic  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

24 For newly diagnosed T2DM, consider initiating dual therapy, if HbA1c 9.0% (≥75 
mmol/mol) 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Elderly 

patients 

25 Consider antihyperglycemic therapy with low risk of hypoglycemia in elderly 

patients who are at increased risk of hypoglycemia  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

26 Consider once-daily basal insulin injection regimen over multiple daily insulin 

injection regimen to reduce the risk of hypoglycemia if glycemic goals can be 

achieved within the individualized HbA1c target  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Pregnancy 27 Tighter glycemic targets are suggested during pregnancy: HbA1c 6.0–6.5% (42–
48 mmol/mol); FPG 5.3 mmol/L; 1-h PPG 7.8 mmol/L; and 2-h PPG 6.7 mmol/L  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open

 doi: 10.1136/bmjopen-2022-067156:e067156. 12 2022;BMJ Open, et al. Nagavci B



6 

 

28 Insulin is the preferred medication for treating hyperglycemia in gestational 

diabetes mellitus (GDM) as it does not cross the placenta  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

29 Antenatal patients may use any human insulin preparation, insulin aspart or 

insulin lispro preparations, or insulin detemir  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Lactation 30 Consider using premix insulin with proven safety profile in lactating mothers 

with diabetes  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Renal 

Impairmen

t 

31 Consider using insulin analogues in renal impaired patients with diabetes for 

improved glycemic control with low risk of hypoglycemia  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

32 Frequent blood glucose monitoring and dose adjustments are recommended in 

chronic renal failure (CRF) diabetic patients when they are treated with insulin  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Cardiac 

Impairmen

t 

33 Choice of insulin regimen and preparation should be based upon cost, severity of 

hyperglycemia, risk of hypoglycemia, and likelihood of interventional procedure 

in near future  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

34 Patients with T2DM on combination therapy of premixed insulin analogues and 

OADs should be carefully monitored for signs and symptoms of heart failure 

(HF), weight gain and edema, and a prompt clinical action is recommended if any 

deterioration in cardiac symptoms occurs  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Hepatic 

Impairmen

t 

35 Consider using insulin analogues in T2DM patients with hepatic impairment for 

improved glycemic control with low risk of hypoglycemia 

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Monogeni

c Forms of 

Diabetes 

36 In most patients with permanent neonatal diabetes, lifelong insulin therapy is 

required  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level III 

Ramadan 

and Other 

Fasting 

States 

37 T2DM patients wishing to fast and who are on premix insulin analogue therapy 

are recommended to use the usualmorning dose at sunset (iftar) and half the 

usual evening dose at predawn (suhoor) meal, e.g., patients on biphasic insulin 

aspart 30 with 30 units in morning and 20 units in the evening before Ramadan, 

the recommended dose will be 30 units in the evening (iftar) and 10 units in the 

morning (suhoor) during Ramadan  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

38 In T2DM patients with NPH or premix human insulin at suhoor, it is 

recommended to check blood glucose at noon before up-titration of the pre-

suhoor dose 

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level II 

39 Before starting Ramadan or other religious fasts, consider educating the patient 

with diabetes on risk quantification, blood glucose monitoring, nutrition intake, 

proper exercise, and dose adjustments to minimize hypoglycemic complications  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level III 
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40 Consider advising pregnant women during Ramadan who are on sulfonyl urea 

therapy and/or insulin to exercise caution because of the high risk of 

hypoglycemia  

Grade D, 

Evidence 

Level IV 

Infections 41 Consider using subcutaneous (SC) insulin with a basal or multiple daily injections 

regimen in steroid-induced or worsened hyperglycemia  

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level III 

42 Consider using regular insulin or rapid acting insulin in small, frequent doses to 

manage hyperglycemia in acute febrile illness patients with metabolic 

decompensation, compromised hepatorenal function, or cognitive impairment 

Grade B, 

Evidence 

Level III 

43 Consider using premixed or basal plus/ basal-bolus insulin in patients with lack of 

energy (asthenia), with or without wasting, loss of weight, muscle atrophy, 

fatigue, 

and loss of appetite (cachexia) during the febrile or convalescence phase  

 

 

HIV 

Infection 

and 

Comorbidi

ties 

44 When insulin therapy is required, consider initiating insulin therapy with basal 

bolus regimen or premixed insulin at diagnosis. Higher doses may be needed for 

control  

Grade C, 

Evidence 

Level III 

Ketosis-

Prone 

Diabetes 

45 Initiate insulin as per the clinical situation, but keep a close watch for 

hypoglycemia. Sudden, significant downtitration of dose frequency and/or 

requirement may be needed  

Grade C, 

Evidence 

Level III 

Self-

Monitorin

g of Blood 

Glucose 

(SMBG) 

46 Pragmatic suggestions for Self-Monitoring of Blood Glucose should accompany 

insulin prescriptions  

Grade D, 

Evidence 

Level IV 

47 Basal insulin is best monitored by fasting plasma glucose, 1–2 times a week  Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

48 Prandial insulin is best monitored by paired premeal and postmeal glucose 

values  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

49 Premixed insulin is initially monitored by prebreakfast and predinner glucose 

values, followed by postprandial values 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Exercise 50 Check blood glucose before and after exercise, and take appropriate action. If 

exercise is enduring, e.g., bicycle riding, check blood glucose in between exercise 

and take appropriate action  

Grade A 

Level of 

Evidence 

I 

Treatment 

for Non-

51 Consider using basal plus bolus correction insulin regimen, with the addition of 

meal-related insulin in patients who have good nutritional intake, in non-

Grade A, 

Evidence 
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critically Ill 

Patients 

critically ill patients  

 

Level I 

52 Avoid sliding scale insulin in the inpatient hospital setting   Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Insulin 

Delivery 

Devices 

53 Health care authorities and planners should be alerted to the risks associated 

with syringe or pen needles 6 mm or longer in children  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level II 

Insulin 

Transport 

and 

Storage 

54 Transportation of insulin from a health facility to home can be safely done 

without an icepack if no extremes of temperatures are envisaged. If uncertainty 

exists about an exposure to high temperatures (>30oC) it is advised to transport 

insulin on an ice pack  

Grade A,  

Evidence 

Level IV 

Injection 

Sites 

55 Recommended injection and infusion sites are the abdomen, thigh, buttock, and 

upper arm  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Needle 

Length 

56 A 4-mm needle is recommended for all patients with diabetes.  

 

 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

57 The safest currently available syringe needle for all patients is 6 mm in length. 

However, when any syringe needle is used in children ≥6 years old, adolescents, 
or slim to normal weight adults (body mass index of 19–25 kg/m2—calculated as 

the weight in kilograms divided by the height in meters squared) injections 

should always be given into a lifted skin fold at 90 degrees 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level I 

Injection 

Site 

Complicati

ons 

58 Injections should be systematically rotated to avoid lipohypertrophy. This means 

at least 1 cm (1-finger breadth) from previous injections 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

level II 

59 Injection sites should be examined by the health care worker at least once a year 

and preferably every visit  

 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

level II 

60 After the insulin has been pushed in, patients should count slowly to 10 and then 

withdraw the needle from the skin. This is necessary to prevent medication 

leakage so as to get the full dose  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

level I 

61 Many patients in East Africa reuse syringes for various reasons, including 

financial. This is not recommended by the manufacturer. There is an association 

between needle reuse and lipohypertrophy. Patients who reuse needles should 

not be subjected to alarming claims of excessive morbidity from this practice. 

Grade A, 

Evidence 

Level III 

Needle 

Stick 

62 Safety injection devices should be considered first-line choice if injections are 

given by a third party. Pens and syringes with needles used in this setting should 

Grade A, 

Evidence 
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Injuries have protective mechanisms for all sharp ends of the delivery device  Level II 

63 The health care worker should be involved in the training of the patient and safe 

disposal of sharps  

Grade A, 

Evidence 

level I 

Biosimilar 

Insulins 

64 In switching from one insulin to another similar insulin (original to biosimilar) it is 

advised to carry out a dose titration always starting with a reduced dose and to 

up titrate to avoid hypoglycemia. Self-monitoring of blood glucose is therefore 

necessary  

Grade D, 

Evidence 

level V 

Bahendeka S. (2019) 

 

Topic Numbe

r 

Recommendations  Recomm

endation

s grade, 

and 

level of 

evidence

* 

Insulin 

Transporta

tion and 

Storage 

1 To transport insulin from distributor to health care facility, suitable rigid 

containers should be used to maintain the temperature between 2 and 8 °C and 

to reduce damage to medicines during transit.  

Grade A 

2 Insulin at the community health care facility should be stored in a refrigerator 

that has a temperature monitor and the insulin should be kept between 2 and 8 

°C. Insulin should never be kept in the freezer or placed directly on ice.  

Grade A 

3 Insulin should be dispensed with very clear instructions regarding its 

transportation from the health facility to the home and its safe storage and use 

at home; including recommendations on appropriate disposal of needles, 

syringes and other disposable materials.  

Grade A 

4 Store insulin in current use (pen, cartridge or vial) at room temperature (for a 

maximum of 6 weeks after initial use, and within the expiry date). Store 

unopened insulin in an area of the refrigerator where freezing is unlikely to 

occur.  

Grade B 

5 If no refrigeration facilities are available in the home, it is recommended to liaise 

with the nearest health facility for the storage of the unopened insulin.  

Grade D 

Barriers to 

Insulin 

Injections 

6 The health care professional should inform all newly diagnosed patients with 

type 2 diabetes on likely future insulin therapy by explaining the natural, 

progressive nature of the disease, stating that it includes insulin therapy and 

making clear that insulin treatment is not a sign of patient failure.  

Grade C 

Injection 

Recomme

ndations 

7 In the morning, the regular/NPH mix should be given in the abdomen to increase 

the speed of absorption of the short-acting insulin in order to cover post-

breakfast glycaemic excursions.  

Grade C 
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8 In the evening, the regular/NPH should be given in the thigh or buttock as this 

leads to slower absorption and decreases the risk of nocturnal hypoglycaemia.  

Grade D 

9 Patients engaging in athletic activities after injecting pre-mixed human insulin 

should be warned about the occurrence of hypoglycaemia.  

Grade A 

10 Intramuscular injection of NPH should be avoided since this may result in 

rapid absorption and consequent serious hypoglycaemia.  

Grade A 

11 The thigh and buttocks are the preferred injection sites when using NPH as the 

basal insulin since absorption is slowest from these sites; if possible NPH should 

be given at bedtime rather than at dinner to reduce the risk of nocturnal 

hypoglycaemia.  

Grade B 

12 The abdomen is the preferred site for the soluble human insulin (regular), 

since absorption is fastest there.  

Grade B 

13 Patients engaging in athletic activities after injecting long- and short acting 

human insulin should be warned about the occurrence of hypoglycaemia.  

Grade A 

14 Rapid-acting insulin analogues may be given at any of the injection sites as 

absorption rates do not appear to be site-specific.  

Grade B 

15 Rapid-acting analogues should not be given intramuscularly.  Grade B 

16 IM injections of long-acting analogues should be avoided due to the risk severe 

hypoglycaemia.  

Grade A 

17 Patients engaging in athletic activities after injecting long-acting analogues 

should be warned about late onset occurrence of hypoglycaemia.  

Grade A 

Administra

tion 

18 Swabbing of the skin with an antiseptic is not required. If the skin appears dirty, 

use plain water and allow to dry before an injection is administered. Patients 

should bathe daily.  

Grade B 

19 A 4-mm needle is available for pens and a 6-mm needle is available for syringes; 

these are suitable for all people with no pinching. Pinching may be necessary for 

some individuals with thin skin when using the 6mm needles.  

Grade A 

20 Use a new sterile syringe and needle for every injection.  

 

Grade A 

21 While reusing needles is not recommended, the practice is common. Reuse 

should be restricted to a maximum of 5 times; fewer if the needle causes pain.  

Grade C 

22 Cloudy insulin (e.g. NPH and pre-mixed insulins) must be gently rolled and/or 

tipped (not shaken) for 20 cycles until the crystals go back into suspension 

(solution becomes milky white) before being injected.  

Grade A 

T1DM: Type 1 Diabetes Mellitus, T2DM: Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus. 

*see supplementary tables 2-3 for definitions.  
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Supplementary Table 2: Levels of evidence used in included guidelines  

(from Bahendeka et al. 2018) 

Level Type of evidence 

IA Systematic review (with homogeneity) of RCTs 

IB Individual RCT (with narrow CI) 

IC All or none RCT 

IIA Systematic review (with homogeneity) of cohort studies 

IIB Individual cohort study (including low quality RCT, e.g.,<80% of follow-up) 

IIC ‘‘Outcomes’’ research; ecological studies 

IIIA Systematic review (with homogeneity) of case–control studies 

IIIB Individual case–control study 

IV Case series (poor quality cohort and case–control study) 

V Expert opinion without explicit critical appraisal or based on physiological bench research or ‘‘first 
principles’’ 

 

Supplementary Table 3: Type of recommendations issued in two included guidelines  

(from Bahendeka et al. 2018) 

Grade Descriptor Quantifying evidence Implications for practice 

A Strong 

recommendation 

Level I evidence or consistent 

findings from multiple studies 

of levels II, III, or IV 

Clinicians should follow a strong 

recommendation unless a clear and compelling 

rationale for an alternative approach is present 

B Recommendation Levels II, III, or IV evidence 

and findings are generally 

consistent 

Generally, clinicians should follow a 

recommendation but should remain alert to a 

new information and sensitive to patient 

preferences 

C Option Levels II, III, or IV evidence but 

findings are inconsistent 

Clinicians should be flexible in their decision-

making regarding appropriate practice, although 

they may set bounds on alternatives; patient 

preference 

should have a substantial influencing role 

D Option Level V evidence: little or no 

systematic empirical evidence 

Clinicians should consider all options in their 

decision-making and be alert to new published 

evidence that clarifies the balance of benefit 

versus harm; patient preference should have a 

substantial 

influencing role 
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Supplementary Table 4: AGREE-II scores of included guidelines 

Guideline Scope 

and 

Purpose

  

Stakeholders 

Involvement 

Rigour of 

Development 

Clarity of 

Presentation 

Applicability Editorial 

Independence 

Overall 

score 

Bahendeka 

S. et al. 

(2018)  

77.77% 61.11% 56.25% 75.00% 81.25% 54.17% 58.33% 

Bahendeka 

S. et al. 

(2019)  

66.67% 41.67% 44.79% 97.22% 83.33% 41.67% 50% 
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Supplementary Table 5a: Characteristics of excluded guidelines on the topic of interest (n=64) 

N

o 

Title Public

ation 

year 

Organisation Setting or 

country 

(language) 

Language Topic  Exclusion 

reason 

Link  

1 STRATEGIES PLAINTE-

TRAITEMENT 

2012 Ministry of 

Health 

Burundi  French Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.enabel.be/sites

/default/files/guide_strategi

e_plaintes_traitement_minis

ante_burundi.pdf  

2 Manual de controlo e 

seguimento 

da Diabetes mellitus 

2015 Ministry of 

health 

Cape 

Verde 

Portugues

e 

Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.minsaude.gov.c

v/index.php/documentosite/

328-manual-de-controlo-e-

seguimento-de-diabetes-

mellitus/file  

3 Type 2 Diabetes Clinical 

Practices, Guidelines for 

Eritrea 

unclea

r 

Ministry of 

health 

Eritrea English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/ERI_D1_Type%202

%20DM%20clinical%20guidel

ine.pdf 

4 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List of Common 

Medical Conditions in the 

Kingdom of Swaziland 

2012 Ministry of 

Health 

Eswatini 

(former 

Swaziland) 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.medbox.org/dl

/5e148832db60a2044c2d2d

3e 

5 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINE FOR PRIMARY 

HOSPITALS  

2010 Drug 

Administratio

n and Control 

Authority of 

Ethiopia 

Ethiopia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.who.int/selecti

on_medicines/country_lists/

Ethiopia_STG_Hosp.pdf  

6 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines 

for Primary Hospital 

2014 Drug 

Administratio

n and Control 

Authority of 

Ethiopia 

Ethiopia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://efmhaca.hcmisonline.

org/wp-

content/uploads/2019/03/ST

G-Primary-Hospital..pdf 

7 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES 

FOR GENERAL HOSPITALS 

2014 Drug 

Administratio

n and Control 

Ethiopia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

http://www.fmhaca.gov.et/

wp-

content/uploads/2019/03/ST

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open

 doi: 10.1136/bmjopen-2022-067156:e067156. 12 2022;BMJ Open, et al. Nagavci B

https://www.enabel.be/sites/default/files/guide_strategie_plaintes_traitement_minisante_burundi.pdf
https://www.enabel.be/sites/default/files/guide_strategie_plaintes_traitement_minisante_burundi.pdf
https://www.enabel.be/sites/default/files/guide_strategie_plaintes_traitement_minisante_burundi.pdf
https://www.enabel.be/sites/default/files/guide_strategie_plaintes_traitement_minisante_burundi.pdf
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/index.php/documentosite/328-manual-de-controlo-e-seguimento-de-diabetes-mellitus/file
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/index.php/documentosite/328-manual-de-controlo-e-seguimento-de-diabetes-mellitus/file
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/index.php/documentosite/328-manual-de-controlo-e-seguimento-de-diabetes-mellitus/file
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/index.php/documentosite/328-manual-de-controlo-e-seguimento-de-diabetes-mellitus/file
http://www.minsaude.gov.cv/index.php/documentosite/328-manual-de-controlo-e-seguimento-de-diabetes-mellitus/file
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ERI_D1_Type%202%20DM%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ERI_D1_Type%202%20DM%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ERI_D1_Type%202%20DM%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ERI_D1_Type%202%20DM%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ethiopia_STG_Hosp.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ethiopia_STG_Hosp.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ethiopia_STG_Hosp.pdf
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Authority of 

Ethiopia 

systematic 

approach 

G-General-Hospital..pdf 

8 Guidelines on Clinical and 

Programmatic 

Management of Major Non 

Communicable Diseases 

2016 Ministry of 

Health 

Ethiopia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%

20NCD%20Guideline%20Jun

e%2010,%202016%20for%20

print.pdf  

9 Guide for Non-

Communicable Diseases 

2011 Ministry of 

health 

Ethiopia  Amharic Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

NA 

10 The Standard Drug 

Treatment Guidelines 

2001 Dept. of State 

for Health and 

Social Welfare 

Gambia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.moh.gov.gm/w

p-

content/uploads/2021/05/St

andard_Drug_Treatment_Gu

idelines.pdf  

11 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines 

2010 Ministry of 

Health 

Ghana English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.who.int/selecti

on_medicines/country_lists/

Ghana_STG_2010.pdf  

12 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines 

2017 Ministry of 

Health 

Ghana English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

https://www.moh.gov.gh/w

p-

content/uploads/2020/07/G

HANA-STG-2017-1.pdf  

13 NATIONAL CLINICAL 

GUIDELINES FOR 

MANAGEMENT OF 

DIABETES MELLITUS 

2010 MINISTRY OF 

PUBLIC 

HEALTH AND 

SANITATION 

Kenya English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.worlddiabetesf

oundation.org/sites/default/

files/WDF09-

436%20National%20Clinical

%20Guidelines%20for%20M

anagement%20of%20Diabet

es%20Melitus%20-

%20Complete.pdf  

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open
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https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%20NCD%20Guideline%20June%2010,%202016%20for%20print.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%20NCD%20Guideline%20June%2010,%202016%20for%20print.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%20NCD%20Guideline%20June%2010,%202016%20for%20print.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%20NCD%20Guideline%20June%2010,%202016%20for%20print.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ETH_D1_National%20NCD%20Guideline%20June%2010,%202016%20for%20print.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gm/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Standard_Drug_Treatment_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gm/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Standard_Drug_Treatment_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gm/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Standard_Drug_Treatment_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gm/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Standard_Drug_Treatment_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gm/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Standard_Drug_Treatment_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ghana_STG_2010.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ghana_STG_2010.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/Ghana_STG_2010.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gh/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/GHANA-STG-2017-1.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gh/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/GHANA-STG-2017-1.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gh/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/GHANA-STG-2017-1.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.gh/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/GHANA-STG-2017-1.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/WDF09-436%20National%20Clinical%20Guidelines%20for%20Management%20of%20Diabetes%20Melitus%20-%20Complete.pdf
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14 Guidelines for Screening 

and 

Management of Diabetic 

Retinopathy 

2017 Ministry of 

health 

Kenya English Diabetic 

retinopathy 

No certainty of 

evidence 

assessment 

https://www.health.go.ke/w

p-

content/uploads/2017/11/G

uidelines-for-Screening-and-

Management-of-Diabetic-

Retinopathy-in-Kenya.pdf 

15 KENYA NATIONAL 

GUIDELINES FOR 

CARDIOVASCULAR 

DISEASES MANAGEMENT 

2018 Ministry of 

health 

Kenya English Multiple 

conditions 

No certainty of 

evidence 

assessment 

https://www.health.go.ke/w

p-

content/uploads/2018/06/C

ardiovascular-guidelines-

2018_A4_Final.pdf  

16 KENYA NATIONAL 

GUIDELINES FOR 

CARDIOVASCULAR 

DISEASES MANAGEMENT 

unclea

r 

Ministry of 

health 

Kenya English Multiple 

conditions 

No certainty of 

evidence 

assessment 

http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp

-

content/uploads/2019/08/H

andbook-

Cardiovascular_Final_Nov20

18-1.pdf  

17 Standard treatment 

guidelines and essential 

medicines list for Lesotho 

2005 Ministry of 

health & 

social welfare 

Lesotho English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.pascar.org/upl

oads/files/Lesotho_STG_Hyp

ertension.pdf  

18 National Therapeutic 

Guidelines for Liberia and 

essential medicines list 

2011 Ministry of 

Health and 

Social Welfare 

Liberia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://pdf.usaid.gov/pdf_do

cs/PA00JFTW.pdf  

19 2nd Edition National 

Standard Therapeutic 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List 

Liberia - 2017 

2017 Ministry of 

Health and 

Social Welfare 

Liberia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://moh.gov.lr/wp-

content/uploads/Liberia-

NSTG-EML-2nd-Edition-

2017.pdf  

20 Malawi Standard 

Treatment Guidelines 

(MSTG)  

2009 Ministry of 

Health 

Malawi English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.pascar.org/upl

oads/files/Malawi_STG_Hyp

ertension.pdf  
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https://www.health.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Cardiovascular-guidelines-2018_A4_Final.pdf
https://www.health.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Cardiovascular-guidelines-2018_A4_Final.pdf
https://www.health.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Cardiovascular-guidelines-2018_A4_Final.pdf
https://www.health.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Cardiovascular-guidelines-2018_A4_Final.pdf
https://www.health.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Cardiovascular-guidelines-2018_A4_Final.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
http://kenyacardiacs.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Handbook-Cardiovascular_Final_Nov2018-1.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Lesotho_STG_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Lesotho_STG_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Lesotho_STG_Hypertension.pdf
https://pdf.usaid.gov/pdf_docs/PA00JFTW.pdf
https://pdf.usaid.gov/pdf_docs/PA00JFTW.pdf
https://moh.gov.lr/wp-content/uploads/Liberia-NSTG-EML-2nd-Edition-2017.pdf
https://moh.gov.lr/wp-content/uploads/Liberia-NSTG-EML-2nd-Edition-2017.pdf
https://moh.gov.lr/wp-content/uploads/Liberia-NSTG-EML-2nd-Edition-2017.pdf
https://moh.gov.lr/wp-content/uploads/Liberia-NSTG-EML-2nd-Edition-2017.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Malawi_STG_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Malawi_STG_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Malawi_STG_Hypertension.pdf
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21 Malawi Standard 

Treatment Guidelines 

(MSTG)  

2015 Ministry of 

Health 

Malawi English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-

Standard-Treatment-

Guidelines-Essential-

Medicines-List-2015.pdf  

22 CLINICAL GUIDELINES FOR 

THE MANAGEMENT OF 

HYPERTENSION 

unclea

r 

Ministry of 

health 

Mauritius English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.pascar.org/upl

oads/files/Mauritius_-

_Clinical_guidelines_for_the

_management_of_Hypertens

ion.pdf 

23 CLINICAL GUIDELINES FOR 

THE MANAGEMENT OF 

TYPE 2 DIABETES  

unclea

r 

Ministry of 

health 

Mauritius English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/MUS_D1_diabet.pd

f 

24 Guidelines for 

Management of 

Hypertension 

2003 Ministry of 

Health and 

Social Services 

Namibia English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/NAM_D1_Guidelin

es%20for%20Management%

20of%20Hypertension.docx 

25 Namibia Standard 

Treatment Guidelines 

2011 Ministry of 

Health 

Namibia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.man.com.na/file

s/news/1501069447namibia-

standard-treatment-

guidelines.pdf  

26 NUTRITION GUIDELINES 

FOR PREVENTION AND 

MANAGEMENT OF NON-

COMMUNICABLE DIET 

RELATED DISEASES 

2013 Ministry of 

health 

Namibia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.nafsan.org/wp-

content/uploads/2020/05/2

013-Nutrition-Guidelines-for-

NCD-diet.pdf  

27 Guidelines for the 

Management of 

Hypertension In Nigeria 

May 1996 

1996 The Nigerian 

Hypertension 

Society 

Guidelines 

Committee 

Nigeria English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.nigerianheart.or

g/images/Guidelines%20for

%20the%20Management%2

0of%20Hypertension%20in%

20Nigeria.pdf  

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open
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https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-Standard-Treatment-Guidelines-Essential-Medicines-List-2015.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-Standard-Treatment-Guidelines-Essential-Medicines-List-2015.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-Standard-Treatment-Guidelines-Essential-Medicines-List-2015.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-Standard-Treatment-Guidelines-Essential-Medicines-List-2015.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/MWI_D1_Malawi-Standard-Treatment-Guidelines-Essential-Medicines-List-2015.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Mauritius_-_Clinical_guidelines_for_the_management_of_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Mauritius_-_Clinical_guidelines_for_the_management_of_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Mauritius_-_Clinical_guidelines_for_the_management_of_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Mauritius_-_Clinical_guidelines_for_the_management_of_Hypertension.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Mauritius_-_Clinical_guidelines_for_the_management_of_Hypertension.pdf
http://www.man.com.na/files/news/1501069447namibia-standard-treatment-guidelines.pdf
http://www.man.com.na/files/news/1501069447namibia-standard-treatment-guidelines.pdf
http://www.man.com.na/files/news/1501069447namibia-standard-treatment-guidelines.pdf
http://www.man.com.na/files/news/1501069447namibia-standard-treatment-guidelines.pdf
http://www.nafsan.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/2013-Nutrition-Guidelines-for-NCD-diet.pdf
http://www.nafsan.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/2013-Nutrition-Guidelines-for-NCD-diet.pdf
http://www.nafsan.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/2013-Nutrition-Guidelines-for-NCD-diet.pdf
http://www.nafsan.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/2013-Nutrition-Guidelines-for-NCD-diet.pdf
http://www.nigerianheart.org/images/Guidelines%20for%20the%20Management%20of%20Hypertension%20in%20Nigeria.pdf
http://www.nigerianheart.org/images/Guidelines%20for%20the%20Management%20of%20Hypertension%20in%20Nigeria.pdf
http://www.nigerianheart.org/images/Guidelines%20for%20the%20Management%20of%20Hypertension%20in%20Nigeria.pdf
http://www.nigerianheart.org/images/Guidelines%20for%20the%20Management%20of%20Hypertension%20in%20Nigeria.pdf
http://www.nigerianheart.org/images/Guidelines%20for%20the%20Management%20of%20Hypertension%20in%20Nigeria.pdf
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28 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines  

2008 Federal 

Ministry of 

Health 

Nigeria English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.medbox.org/dl

/5e148832db60a2044c2d35

d7 

29 Clinical Practice Guidelines 

for Diabetes Management 

in Nigeria 

2013 Diabetes 

Association of 

Nigeria 

Nigeria English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://gracelanddiabetesfo

undation.org/wp-

content/uploads/2018/03/G

uideline-For-Diabetes-

Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-

Edition.pdf 

30 Guidelines for the 

Management of 

Hypertension in Nigeria 

2020 

2020 The Nigerian 

Hypertension 

Society 

Guidelines 

Committee 

Nigeria English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://tjn-

online.com/index.php/tjn/ar

ticle/download/203/178  

31 National guideline for 

management 

of Non Communicable 

Diseases(NCDs) 

2016 Ministry of 

Health 

Rwanda English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://ncdsynergies.org/wp-

content/uploads/2018/02/I

MB-NCDs-guideline.pdf  

32 A guide to identifying, 

diagnosing and treating 

non-communicable 

diseases (NCDs)  

2019 Ministry of 

health 

Sierra 

Leone 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://mohs.gov.sl/downloa

d/ruhf-ncd-deskguide-final/  

33 Somalia Standard 

Treatment Guidelines 

and  Training Manual on 

Rational Management and 

Use of  Medicines at the 

Primary Health Care Level 

2007 Somali Health 

Authorities / 

WHO 

Somalia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.who.int/selecti

on_medicines/country_lists/

som_stg_2007.pdf  

34 Somali Treatment 

Guidelines in line with 

Essential Package of Health 

Services - Hospital 

and Referral Health Centre 

Guidelines 

2015 Somali Health 

Authorities 

Somalia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.humanitarianre

sponse.info/sites/www.hum

anitarianresponse.info/files/

documents/files/3.hospital_r

hc_stgs_-

_federal_government_of_so

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open
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https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://gracelanddiabetesfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Guideline-For-Diabetes-Management-In-Nigeria-2nd-Edition.pdf
https://tjn-online.com/index.php/tjn/article/download/203/178
https://tjn-online.com/index.php/tjn/article/download/203/178
https://tjn-online.com/index.php/tjn/article/download/203/178
http://ncdsynergies.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IMB-NCDs-guideline.pdf
http://ncdsynergies.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IMB-NCDs-guideline.pdf
http://ncdsynergies.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IMB-NCDs-guideline.pdf
https://mohs.gov.sl/download/ruhf-ncd-deskguide-final/
https://mohs.gov.sl/download/ruhf-ncd-deskguide-final/
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/som_stg_2007.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/som_stg_2007.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/som_stg_2007.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
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malia.pdf  

35 Somali Treatment 

Guidelines  in line with the 

Essential Package of Health 

Services - Primary 

Health Unit STGs 

2015 Somali Health 

Authorities / 

WHO 

Somalia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://reliefweb.int/sites/re

liefweb.int/files/resources/1.

_primary_health_unit_stgs_-

_federal_government_of_so

malia.pdf  

36 Guidelines for the 

management of 

hypertension at primary 

health care level. 

Hypertension Society of 

Southern Africa, endorsed 

by the Medical Association 

of South Africa and the 

Medical Research Council 

1995 Hypertension 

Society of 

Southern 

Africa, 

Medical 

Association of 

South Africa 

and the 

Medical 

Research 

Council 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih

.gov/8600604/  

37 Hypertension clinical 

guideline 2000 

2001 Southern 

African 

Hypertension 

Society 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.researchgate.n

et/publication/299302245_H

ypertension_clinical_guidelin

e_2000/link/5975f00aa6fdcc

83489eb06d/download 

38 Hypertension guideline 

2003 update 

2004 Southern 

African 

Hypertension 

Society 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

NA 

39 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List for South 

Africa - Hospital Level 

Pediatrics 

2006 Ministry of 

health 

South 

Africa 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://policyresearch.limpop

o.gov.za/bitstream/handle/1

23456789/901/standardtreat

mentguidelinesandessentiald

rugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?se

quence=1  

BMJ Publishing Group Limited (BMJ) disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance
Supplemental material placed on this supplemental material which has been supplied by the author(s) BMJ Open

 doi: 10.1136/bmjopen-2022-067156:e067156. 12 2022;BMJ Open, et al. Nagavci B

https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/3.hospital_rhc_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/1._primary_health_unit_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/1._primary_health_unit_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/1._primary_health_unit_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/1._primary_health_unit_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://reliefweb.int/sites/reliefweb.int/files/resources/1._primary_health_unit_stgs_-_federal_government_of_somalia.pdf
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/8600604/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/8600604/
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
http://policyresearch.limpopo.gov.za/bitstream/handle/123456789/901/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialdrugslistforsouthafrica.pdf?sequence=1
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40 South African hypertension 

guideline 2011 

2011 Southern 

African 

Hypertension 

Society 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih

.gov/22273141/ 

41 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES AND 

ESSENTIAL MEDICINES LIST 

FOR SOUTH AFRICA - 

HOSPITAL LEVEL ADULTS  

2012 Ministry of 

health 

South 

Africa 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.gov.za/sites/de

fault/files/gcis_document/20

1409/standardtreatmentguid

elinesandessentialmedicinesl

ist2012s.pdf 

42 South African hypertension 

practice guideline 2014 

2014 Southern 

African 

Hypertension 

Society 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.go

v/pmc/articles/PMC4327181

/pdf/cvja-25-288.pdf  

43 Management of type 2 

diabetes in adults at 

primary care level 

2014 Ministry of 

health 

South 

Africa 

English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.health.gov.za/

wp-

content/uploads/2021/09/M

anagement-of-type-2-

Diabetes-Electronic-copy-

2014_compresseda.pdf  

44 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List for South 

Africa - HOSPITAL LEVEL 

 ADULTS 

2015 Ministry of 

health 

South 

Africa 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

https://www.samedical.org/

cmsuploader/viewFile/447  

45 SEMDSA 2017 Guidelines 

for the Management of 

Type 2 diabetes mellitus  

2017 Society of 

Endocrinology

, Metabolism 

and Diabetes 

of South 

Africa 

South 

Africa 

English Diabetes Unclear 

methods* 

https://docs.mymembership.

co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded

1-2f30-4ff2-b566-

b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pd

f 

46 Hypertensive disorders in 

pregnancy: 2019 National 

guideline 

2019 Multiple South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.samj.org.za/ind

ex.php/samj/article/view/12

723/8990  
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https://www.gov.za/sites/default/files/gcis_document/201409/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialmedicineslist2012s.pdf
https://www.gov.za/sites/default/files/gcis_document/201409/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialmedicineslist2012s.pdf
https://www.gov.za/sites/default/files/gcis_document/201409/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialmedicineslist2012s.pdf
https://www.gov.za/sites/default/files/gcis_document/201409/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialmedicineslist2012s.pdf
https://www.gov.za/sites/default/files/gcis_document/201409/standardtreatmentguidelinesandessentialmedicineslist2012s.pdf
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4327181/pdf/cvja-25-288.pdf
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4327181/pdf/cvja-25-288.pdf
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4327181/pdf/cvja-25-288.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.health.gov.za/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Management-of-type-2-Diabetes-Electronic-copy-2014_compresseda.pdf
https://www.samedical.org/cmsuploader/viewFile/447
https://www.samedical.org/cmsuploader/viewFile/447
https://docs.mymembership.co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded1-2f30-4ff2-b566-b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pdf
https://docs.mymembership.co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded1-2f30-4ff2-b566-b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pdf
https://docs.mymembership.co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded1-2f30-4ff2-b566-b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pdf
https://docs.mymembership.co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded1-2f30-4ff2-b566-b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pdf
https://docs.mymembership.co.za/docmanager/d7a3ded1-2f30-4ff2-b566-b69abe5d7a8e/00150685.pdf
http://www.samj.org.za/index.php/samj/article/view/12723/8990
http://www.samj.org.za/index.php/samj/article/view/12723/8990
http://www.samj.org.za/index.php/samj/article/view/12723/8990
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47 CDE Clinical Guidelines 

2019 

2019 Cardiovascular 

Diabetes 

Education 

South 

Africa 

English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.cdediabetes.co.z

a/uploads/images/2020/App

endix%202_CDE%20Clinical%

20Guidelines_2019.pdf  

48 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List for South 

Africa 

2019 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

https://www.sapc.za.org/Me

dia/Default/Documents/STG

%20hospital%20level%20adu

lt%202019_v2.0.pdf  

49 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List for South 

Africa 

2020 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

http://www.kznhealth.gov.za

/pharmacy/PHC-STG-

2020.pdf 

50 National user guide on the 

prevention and treatment 

of hypertension in adults at 

the PHC level 2021 

2021 Ministry of 

health 

South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.knowledgehub.

org.za/system/files/elibdown

loads/2021-

11/HYPERTENSION%20USER

%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COP

Y.pdf  

51 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES, ESSENTIAL 

MEDICINES LIST   

2008 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa  

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.who.int/selecti

on_medicines/country_lists/

zaf_phc_2008.pdf?ua=1  

52 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES AND 

ESSENTIAL MEDICINES LIST 

FOR SOUTH AFRICA - 

PRIMARY HEALTH CARE 

LEVEL  

2014 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa  

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.kznhealth.gov.za

/pharmacy/edlphc2014a.pdf  

53 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES AND 

ESSENTIAL MEDICINES LIST 

FOR SOUTH AFRICA - 

Hospital level Pediatric 

2017 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa  

English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

https://www.pharmcouncil.c

o.za/Media/Default/Docume

nts/STGs%20%20EML_Paedi

atric%20hospital%20level_4t

h%202017%20final%20NOV

%202018.pdf  
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http://www.cdediabetes.co.za/uploads/images/2020/Appendix%202_CDE%20Clinical%20Guidelines_2019.pdf
http://www.cdediabetes.co.za/uploads/images/2020/Appendix%202_CDE%20Clinical%20Guidelines_2019.pdf
http://www.cdediabetes.co.za/uploads/images/2020/Appendix%202_CDE%20Clinical%20Guidelines_2019.pdf
http://www.cdediabetes.co.za/uploads/images/2020/Appendix%202_CDE%20Clinical%20Guidelines_2019.pdf
https://www.sapc.za.org/Media/Default/Documents/STG%20hospital%20level%20adult%202019_v2.0.pdf
https://www.sapc.za.org/Media/Default/Documents/STG%20hospital%20level%20adult%202019_v2.0.pdf
https://www.sapc.za.org/Media/Default/Documents/STG%20hospital%20level%20adult%202019_v2.0.pdf
https://www.sapc.za.org/Media/Default/Documents/STG%20hospital%20level%20adult%202019_v2.0.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.knowledgehub.org.za/system/files/elibdownloads/2021-11/HYPERTENSION%20USER%20GUIDE%20FINAL%20COPY.pdf
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/zaf_phc_2008.pdf?ua=1
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/zaf_phc_2008.pdf?ua=1
https://www.who.int/selection_medicines/country_lists/zaf_phc_2008.pdf?ua=1
http://www.kznhealth.gov.za/pharmacy/edlphc2014a.pdf
http://www.kznhealth.gov.za/pharmacy/edlphc2014a.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
https://www.pharmcouncil.co.za/Media/Default/Documents/STGs%20%20EML_Paediatric%20hospital%20level_4th%202017%20final%20NOV%202018.pdf
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54 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines List for South 

Africa - Primary ealthcare 

Level  

2018 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Africa  

English Multiple 

conditions 

Unclear 

methods* 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/ZAF_D1aia_STG%2

0and%20EML%20PHC%2020

18.pdf  

55 Prevention and Treatment 

Guidelines for Primary 

Health Care Centres and 

Hospitals 

2006 Ministry of 

Health 

South 

Sudan 

English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.southsudanmed

icaljournal.com/assets/files/

misc/SS_Treatment_Guidelin

es07.pdf  

56 Type 2 Diabetes Clinical 

Practice Guidelines for 

Sub-Saharan Africa 

2006 International 

Diabetes 

Federation  

Sub-

Saharan 

Africa 

English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.worlddiabetesf

oundation.org/sites/default/

files/IDF%20Africa%20Clinica

l%20Practice%20Guidelines_

ENG.pdf  

57 Clinical Practice Guidelines 

and Standards of Care of 

Diabetes Mellitus in Sudan 

2011 

2011 Ministry of 

health 

Sudan English Diabetes Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/sdn_D1_final_Suda

n_Diabetes_Guideline_2011

%20(2).pdf  

58 Sudan Guidelines for the 

Management of Systemic 

Hypertension in Adults 

First Edition 2011 

2011 Ministry of 

Health and 

Sudan Society 

of 

hypertension 

Sudan English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://extranet.who.int/ncd

ccs/Data/SDN_D1_HTN_DIN

A%20April%202014%20-

%20clinical%20guideline.pdf  

59 Sudan Hypertension 

Guideline 

2012 Ministry of 

health 

Sudan English Hypertension Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.pascar.org/upl

oads/files/Sudan_-

_Hypertension_Guidelines.p

df 

60 Standard Treatment 

Guidelines and Essential 

Medicines list for mainland 

Tanzania 

2007 Ministry of 

Health 

Tanzania English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.who.int/selecti

on_medicines/country_lists/

tza_stg_neml_2007.pdf 
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https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ZAF_D1aia_STG%20and%20EML%20PHC%202018.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ZAF_D1aia_STG%20and%20EML%20PHC%202018.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ZAF_D1aia_STG%20and%20EML%20PHC%202018.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/ZAF_D1aia_STG%20and%20EML%20PHC%202018.pdf
http://www.southsudanmedicaljournal.com/assets/files/misc/SS_Treatment_Guidelines07.pdf
http://www.southsudanmedicaljournal.com/assets/files/misc/SS_Treatment_Guidelines07.pdf
http://www.southsudanmedicaljournal.com/assets/files/misc/SS_Treatment_Guidelines07.pdf
http://www.southsudanmedicaljournal.com/assets/files/misc/SS_Treatment_Guidelines07.pdf
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https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/IDF%20Africa%20Clinical%20Practice%20Guidelines_ENG.pdf
https://www.worlddiabetesfoundation.org/sites/default/files/IDF%20Africa%20Clinical%20Practice%20Guidelines_ENG.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/sdn_D1_final_Sudan_Diabetes_Guideline_2011%20(2).pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/sdn_D1_final_Sudan_Diabetes_Guideline_2011%20(2).pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/sdn_D1_final_Sudan_Diabetes_Guideline_2011%20(2).pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/sdn_D1_final_Sudan_Diabetes_Guideline_2011%20(2).pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/SDN_D1_HTN_DINA%20April%202014%20-%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/SDN_D1_HTN_DINA%20April%202014%20-%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/SDN_D1_HTN_DINA%20April%202014%20-%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://extranet.who.int/ncdccs/Data/SDN_D1_HTN_DINA%20April%202014%20-%20clinical%20guideline.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Sudan_-_Hypertension_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Sudan_-_Hypertension_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Sudan_-_Hypertension_Guidelines.pdf
https://www.pascar.org/uploads/files/Sudan_-_Hypertension_Guidelines.pdf
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61 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES 

AND ESSENTIAL MEDICINES 

LIST for mainland Tanzania 

2013 Ministry of 

Health 

Tanzania English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.pascar.org/upl

oads/files/Tanzania_-

_Standard_Treatment_Guide

lines_and_Essential_Medicin

es_List_-_Fourth_Edition.pdf 

62 Uganda Clinical Guidelines 

2012 

2012 Ministry of 

health 

Uganda English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://www.kisiizihospital.or

g.ug/wp-

content/uploadedfiles/2013/

10/UCG-2012-FINAL.pdf  

63 Uganda Clinical Guidelines 

2016 

2016 Ministry of 

health 

Uganda English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

http://library.health.go.ug/p

ublications/guidelines/ugand

a-clinical-guidelines-2016   

64 STANDARD TREATMENT 

GUIDELINES, 

ESSENTIAL MEDICINES LIST 

AND ESSENTIAL 

LABORATORY SUPPLIES 

LIST FOR ZAMBIA 

2013 Ministry of 

Health 

Zambia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not based on a 

transparent 

and/or 

systematic 

approach 

https://www.medbox.org/pr

eview/5d07a18a-d840-411c-

a736-599c1fcc7b87/doc.pdf  

NA: not available, WHO: World Health Organisation 

*No clear description if systematic searches for evidence were undertaken. 
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Supplementary Table 5b: Characteristics of other excluded documents (n=25) 

 

N

o 

Title Public

ation 

year 

Organisation Setting or 

country 

(language) 

Language Topic  Exclusion 

reason 

Link  

1 Development of the 

roadmap and guidelines for 

the prevention and 

management of high blood 

pressure in Africa: 

Proceedings of the PASCAR 

Hypertension Task Force 

meeting: Nairobi, Kenya, 

27 October 2014 

2015 PASCAR  Africa English Hypertension Not a guideline https://journals.co.za/doi/ab

s/10.10520/EJC169091  

2 Roadmap to Achieve 25% 

Hypertension Control in 

Africa by 2025 

2018 NA Africa English Hypertension Not a guideline https://www.sciencedirect.c

om/science/article/abs/pii/S

2211816017300546  

3 2017 Guidelines for 

Arterial Hypertension 

Management in Primary 

Health Care in Portuguese 

Language Countries 

2017 Sociedade 

Brasileira de 

Cardiologia 

Brazil 

(Portugese

)  

Portugues

e 

Hypertension Wrong Setting https://www.revportcardiol.

org/pt-diretrizes-2017-

manejo-da-hipertensao-

articulo-

S0870255117307862  

4 NATIONAL STRATEGIC 

PLAN FOR THE 

PREVENTION AND 

CONTROL OF MAJOR 

NON-COMMUNICABLE 

DISEASES 

2020 Ministry of 

health 

Ethiopia English Multiple 

conditions 

Not a guideline https://e-

library.moh.gov.et/library/w

p-

content/uploads/2021/07/fi

nal-NSAP.pdf  

5 Updated consensus 

statement on the diagnosis 

and treatment of pediatric 

pulmonary hypertension 

2019 The European 

Pediatric 

Pulmonary 

Vascular 

Disease 

Network 

Europe English Pulmonary 

hypertension 

Wrong 

population 

https://linkinghub.elsevier.c

om/retrieve/pii/S105324981

9315645  
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6 Treatment strategy for 

Glycaemic 

control in type 2 diabetes 

2013 Haute 

Autorite de 

Sante (HAS) 

France English Diabetes Wrong setting https://www.has-

sante.fr/upload/docs/applica

tion/pdf/2016-

11/fm_diabete_type_2_2013

_lo_res_en_apr_16_hi-

res_no_marks.pdf  

7 Guideline for the 

pharmacological treatment 

of hypertension in adults 

2021 WHO Internation

al 

English Hypertension Wrong setting https://apps.who.int/iris/bits

tream/handle/10665/34442

4/9789240033986-eng.pdf  

8 Guideline for the 

pharmacological treatment 

of hypertension in adults: 

web annex A: summary of 

evidence 

2021 WHO Internation

al 

English Hypertension Duplicate https://www.who.int/public

ations/i/item/978924003400

6 

9 Guideline for the 

pharmacological treatment 

of hypertension in adults: 

web annex B: evidence-to-

decision frameworks 

2021 WHO Internation

al 

English Hypertension Duplicate https://apps.who.int/iris/bits

tream/handle/10665/34438

5/9789240034006-

eng.pdf?sequence=1&isAllo

wed=y  

10 Recently updated global 

diabetic retinopathy 

screening guidelines: 

commonalities, 

differences, and future 

possibilities 

2021 NA Internation

al 

English Diabetic 

retinopathy 

Not a guideline NA 

11 Treatment of thoracic 

trauma in children: 

literature review, Red 

Cross War Memorial 

Children's Hospital data 

analysis, and guidelines for 

management 

2013 NA Internation

al 

English thoracic 

trauma 

Wrong 

population 

https://www.thieme-

connect.com/products/ejour

nals/abstract/10.1055/s-

0033-1363160  

12 Use of glycated 

haemoglobin (HbA1c) in 

the diagnosis of diabetes 

mellitus 

2011 WHO Internation

al 

English Diabetes Wrong setting https://apps.who.int/iris/bits

tream/handle/10665/70523/

WHO_NMH_CHP_CPM_11.1

_eng.pdf  
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13 WHO recommendations on 

drug treatment for non-

severe hypertension in 

pregnancy 

2020 WHO Internation

al 

English Hypertension Wrong setting https://www.who.int/public

ations/i/item/978924000879

3 

14 Management of diabetes 

during Ramadan: practical 

guidelines 

2014 NA Internation

al 

English Diabetes Wrong setting https://www.mnmed.org/M

MA/media/Minnesota-

Medicine-

Magazine/clinical_sunni_061

4.pdf 

15 Management of diabetes 

mellitus-tuberculosis - a 

guide to the essential 

practice 

2019 International 

Union Against 

Tuberculosis 

and Lung 

Disease 

Internation

al (low- 

and 

middle-

income 

countries) 

English Diabetes and 

Tuberculosis 

Wrong setting https://theunion.org/technic

al-

publications/management-

of-diabetes-mellitus-

tuberculosis-a-guide-to-the-

essential-practice  

16 Hypertension management 

guidelines 

1996 NA NA English Hypertension Not a guideline NA 

17 Hypertension management 

guidelines 

1996 NA NA English Hypertension Not a guideline https://europepmc.org/articl

e/med/8693379    

18 WHO-ISH Guidelines for 

the management of 

hypertension: 

implementation in Africa--

the Nigerian experience 

1999 NA Nigeria English Hypertension Not a guideline NA 

19 PLAN STRATEGIQUE LUTTE 

CONTRE LES MALADIES 

NON TRANSMISSIBLES 

2020 Ministry of 

health 

Senegal French Multiple 

conditions 

Not a guideline https://www.sante.gouv.sn/s

ites/default/files/Plan%20Str

at%C3%A9gique%20Lutte%2

0Contre%20les%20Maladies

%20non%20transmissibles%

202017%20%E2%80%93%20

2020.pdf 
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20 Heart failure clinical 

guideline. South African 

Medical Association Heart 

Failure Working Group 

1998 South African 

Medical 

Association 

South 

Africa 

English Heart failure Wrong 

population 

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih

.gov/9798509/  

21 Hypertension 1996--

simplified guidelines for 

primary care nurses and 

medical students 

1996 NA South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not a guideline https://regroup-

production.s3.amazonaws.co

m/documents/ReviewRefere

nce/431398019/Hypertensio

n%201996_155960-

Article%20Text-407075-1-10-

20170515.pdf?AWSAccessKe

yId=AKIAJBZQODCMKJA4H7

DA&Expires=1650361967&Si

gnature=uzKhRzJUXWN%2By

ZTPwbqbtCys%2BS4%3D 

22 Management guidelines 

for hypertension in 

southern Africa 

1992 NA South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not a guideline NA 

23 The South African 

Hypertension Guideline 

2006: a major step forward 

for improved management 

of hypertension 

2006 NA South 

Africa 

English Hypertension Not a guideline https://journals.co.za/doi/10

.10520/EJC24106 

24 Management of children 

and young people with 

idiopathic pituitary stalk 

thickening, central 

diabetes insipidus, or both: 

a national clinical practice 

consensus guideline 

2021 London 

Centre for 

Paediatric 

Endocrinology 

and Diabetes 

UK English Pituitary stalk 

thickening, 

central 

diabetes 

insipidus 

Wrong 

population 

https://www.sciencedirect.c

om/science/article/abs/pii/S

2352464221000882  

25 Evaluation and 

management of adult 

hypoglycemic disorders: an 

Endocrine Society Clinical 

Practice Guideline 

2009 The Endocrine 

Society 

US English Hypertension Wrong setting https://academic.oup.com/jc

em/article/94/3/709/259624

7?login=false   

NA: not available, WHO: World Health Organisation 
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Search strategies 

Search strategy in MEDLINE (Ovid) for for Hypertension and Diabetes Mellitus 

Date of searches: 11-01-2022 

Period included:  ALL (1946 to January 07, 2022) 

1 exp Diabetes Mellitus/ 

2 diabet*.ti,ab,kf. 

3 1 or 2 

4 (prevent* or prophyla*).ti,ab,kf. 

5 prevention control.fs. 

6 4 or 5 

7 3 and 6 

8 exp Diabetes Mellitus/pc [Prevention & Control] 

9 7 or 8 

10 exp Africa South of the Sahara/ 

11 

(Angola* or Benin* or Botswan* or Burkina Faso* or Burundi* or Cameroon* or Cape Verd* or Central 

African Republic* or Chad* or Comoros* or Congo* or Djibouti* or Equatorial Guinea* or Eritrea* or 

Ethiopia* or Gabon* or Gambia* or Ghana* or Guinea* or Ivory Coast* or Cote d'Ivoire* or Kenya* or 

Lesotho* or Liberia* or Madagascar* or Malawi* or Mali* or Mauritania* or Mauriti* or Mozambiqu* or 

Mocambiqu* or Namibia* or Niger or Nigeria* or Rhodesia* or Rwanda* or Senegal* or Sierra Leone* or 

Somalia* or South Africa* or Sudan* or Swaziland* or Tanzania* or Togo* or Ugand* or Zaire* or Zambia* or 

Zimbabw* or Central Africa* or West Africa* or Western Africa* or East Africa* or Eastern Africa* or 

Southern Africa* or subSaharan Africa*).ti,ab. 

12 10 or 11 

13 9 and 12 

14 practice guideline/ 

15 ((practice or treatment or public health or clinical) adj guideline?).ti,ab,kf. 

16 guideline?.ti,kf. 

17 or/14-16 

18 13 and 17 

19 exp Diabetes Mellitus/di [Diagnosis] 

20 (diagnos* or screen* or detect*).ti,ab,kf. 

21 3 and 20 

22 19 or 21 

23 12 and 22 

24 17 and 23 

25 case management/ 

26 medication therapy management/ 

27 disease management/ 

28 (manage or management or managing).ti,ab,kf. 

29 or/25-28 

30 3 and 29 

31 12 and 30 

32 17 and 31 

33 18 or 24 or 32 
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34 exp hypertension/ 

35 (((high$ or increas$ or elevat$) adj5 blood pressure) or hyperten$).ti,ab,kf. 

36 34 or 35 

37 (prevent* or prophyla*).ti,ab,kf. 

38 36 and 37 

39 exp hypertension/pc [Prevention & Control] 

40 38 or 39 

41 12 and 40 

42 17 and 41 

43 exp hypertension/di [Diagnosis] 

44 diagnos*.ti,ab,kf. 

45 36 and 44 

46 43 or 45 

47 12 and 46 

48 17 and 47 

49 29 and 36 

50 12 and 49 

51 17 and 50 

52 42 or 48 or 51 

53 33 or 52 

 

Search string in GIN International Guideline Library Search 

https://guidelines.ebmportal.com/ 

Search for: Hypertension: 17 results, none for the geographic regions in question  

Search for: Diabetes: 86 results, again, none for the geographic regions in question, except one, labelled 

as “international”, but not on target with the review question 

Guideline Central:  

https://www.guidelinecentral.com/guidelines/# 

Search for: Hypertension: 8 results, none for the geographic regions in question. 

Search for: Diabetes: 3 results, not on target. 

Search string in TRIP database  

https://www.tripdatabase.com 

"diabetes mellitus" OR diabetes OR dm2 OR hypertension OR "high blood pressure" OR "elevated blood 

pressure" the search was limited to the document type “guidelines” and “other countries”. 
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